EMID-702218

NeB:
Alamos

N3B-Los Alamos Environmental Management
1200 Trinity Drive, Suite 150 Los Alamos Field Office

Los Alamos, New Mexico 87544 1200 Trinity Drive, Suite 400
(505) 257-7690 Los Alamos, New Mexico 87544

(240) 562-1122

Date: July 22,2022
Refer To: N3B-2022-0256

Justin Ball, Chief RECEIVED
Ground Water Quality Bureau

New Mexico Environment Department

1190 S. St. Francis Drive JUL 22 2022
P.O. Box 5469 GROUND WATER
Santa Fe, NM 87502-5469 QUALITY BUREAU

Subject: Notification of Official Contacts for Newport News Nuclear BWXT-Los Alamos,
LLC, and the U.S. Department of Energy Environmental Management Los Alamos
Field Office to the New Mexico Environment Department Groundwater Quality
Bureau

Dear Mr. Ball:

This letter serves to inform the New Mexico Environment Department Ground Water Quality
Bureau of a recent change to management personnel for Newport News Nuclear BWXT-
Los Alamos, LLC (N3B). Please send official correspondence to the following contact for N3B:

Robert Macfarlane

Program Manager

Environment, Safety, Health and Quality
Newport News Nuclear BWXT-Los Alamos
1200 Trinity Drive, Suite 150

Los Alamos, New Mexico 87544

The contact for the U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) Environmental Management Los Alamos
Field Office (EM-LA) remains the following:

Michael Mikolanis

Site Manager

U.S. Department of Energy
Environmental Management

Los Alamos Field Office

1200 Trinity Drive, Suite 400
Los Alamos, New Mexico 87544

An Equal Opportunity Employer / Operated for the U.S. Department of Energy



Justin Ball

M. Lee Bishop

Director

Office of Quality and Regulatory Compliance
U.S. Department of Energy

Environmental Management

Los Alamos Field Office

1200 Trinity Drive, Suite 400

Los Alamos, New Mexico 87544

N3B-2022-0256

If you have questions, please contact Christian Maupin at (505) 695-4281 (christian.maupin@em-
la.doe.gov) or Cheryl Rodriguez at (505) 414-0450 (cheryl.rodriguez@em.doe.gov).

Sincerely,

Robert Macfarlape
Program Manager
Environment, Safety, Health and Quality
N3B-Los Aldmos

cc (letter emailed):
Laurie King, EPA Region 6, Dallas TX

Raymond Martinez, San Ildefonso Pueblo, NM

Dino Chavarria, Santa Clara Pueblo, NM
Steve Yanicak, NMED-DOE-OB
Patrick Longmire, NMED-GWQB
Andrew Romero, NMED-GWQB
Neelam Dhawan, NMED-HWB
Rick Shean, NMED-HWB

Chris Catechis, NMED-RPD
Shelly Lemon, NMED-SWQB
Jennifer Payne, LANL

Stephen Hoffman, NA-LA

M. Lee Bishop, EM-LA

Arturo Duran, EM-LA

John Evans, EM-LA

Thomas McCrory, EM-LA
Michael Mikolanis, EM-LA
David Nickless, EM-LA

Kenneth Ocker, EM-LA

Cheryl Rodriguez, EM-LA

Hai Shen, EM-LA

Felicia Aguilar, N3B

William Alexander, N3B

Kate Ellers, N3B

Sincerely,

H Digitally signed by
MIChael A Michael A. Mikolanis
H H Date: 2022.07.20
MIkOlanIS 17:11:23 -06'00"

Michael Mikolanis

Site Manager

U.S. Department of Energy
Environmental Management
Los Alamos Field Office



Justin Ball

Vicky Freedman, N3B

Kim Lebak, N3B

Joseph Legare, N3B

Dana Lindsay, N3B
Pamela Maestas, N3B
Christian Maupin, N3B
Joseph Sena, N3B

Troy Thomson, N3B

Steve Veenis, N3B

Steve White, N3B

Brinson Willis, N3B
Jennifer von Rohr, N3B
emla.docs@em.doe.gov
n3brecords@em-la.doe.gov
Public Reading Room (EPRR)
PRS website

N3B-2022-0256





